

Thomaston

Sept. 24. 1861

Hon. J. Washburn Jr.

Dear Sir

Owing the  
unavoidable circumstances  
the arrangement between Mr  
C. Coleman and myself was  
not perfected till this morning.

It is now agreed that  
Coleman shall raise half the  
Company in Wadsworth County,  
or rather enough, with the men already  
enlisted in this County & fill the  
Company up to the maximum num-  
ber - and that Mr. Coleman shall  
take the position of 1<sup>st</sup> Lieut -

Subject to your excellency's approval -

Very respectfully yours

J. H. Leiley